HorerLE, PHOENIX, GORMLEY & ROBERTS, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

127 Parrott Avenue, P.O. Box 4480 | Portsmouth, NH, 03802-4480
Telephone: 603.436.0666 | Facsimile: 603.431.0879 | www.hpgrlaw.com

August 6, 2020

Juliet Walker, Planning Director
City of Portsmouth

One Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth NH 03801

RE: Martha B. Masiello, Trustee of the Martha B. Masiello Revocable Trust of 2004
239 Gosport Road, Tax Map 224, Lot 10-10

Dear Ms. Walker:

On behalf of the Applicant, we respectfully withdraw, without prejudice, the CUP application
filed on July 29, 2020 for the above referenced property.

We ask that you please return the $1,000 application fee previously submitted.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly,

Kevin M. Baum
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